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February 14, 2020 

 
NOTICE TO APPLICANTS 
ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 

 
Oleta River State Park – Sewer Connections 

DEP Bid NO. BDC29-19/20 
 
 

  TO BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS ON THE ABOVE REFERENCED 
PROJECT: PLEASE NOTE CONTENTS HEREIN AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION. 
 

NOTICE 
 
It will be required that this addendum be signed in acknowledgment of receipt and that it 
be included with your Bid when same is submitted to Alyssa Skehan, Government 
Operations Consultant II, Bureau of Design and Construction, 3900 Commonwealth 
Blvd. MS520, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Failure to do so may be grounds for 
rejection of the Bid. 
 
_______________________________________ 
Signature of Contractor and Date 
 
The Following statements supersede & supplement the corresponding items in the 
specifications & drawings: 
 

1. Question: Can the State list an allowance for permit fees?  Cost assessment from 
building departments are rather dubious an may fluctuate based on agency 
perception. 
Answer: No. 
 

2. Question: Will a staging area be provided? 
Answer: Yes, an area for staging will be provided 
 

3. Question: Is directional bore an option? 
Answer: No, the directional bore construction method is not an option. 
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4. Question: Is excavated material the responsibility of the contractor or the owner? 
Answer: Excavated material must be removed from the park, unless specified on 
the plans. 
 

5. Question: Is there any connection fee to FPL? If so, will the owner reimburse the 
contractor? 
Answer: No, the owner will pay the connection fee to FPL. 
 

6. Question: Will the City grant an extension on RFI? To 7 days before the bid 
date? 
Answer: Questions about “the City” are not applicable to this advertisement. 
However, the State will postpone the bid opening until 2/26/2020. See below. 

 
 
The bid submittal due date and bid posting date for this bid has been postponed per 
the below: 
 
BID SUBMITTAL DUE DATE:  No later than 3:30 PM (ET), Wednesday, February 
26, 2020 to the below address: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau 
of Design and Construction, 3800 Commonwealth Blvd. MS520, Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-3000, Attention Alyssa Skehan, Government Operations Consultant II, Bureau of 
Design and Construction, (850) 245-278.  (For hand delivery: Carr Building, Welcome 
Desk.) The Department reserves the right to reject any or all bids. 
 
BID POSTING DATE: No later than 3:30 PM (ET), Wednesday, March 4, 2020, 
unless extended by the Department for good cause. 
 

 
 

In all other respects, the contract documents of which this is an Addendum, and 
attachments relative thereto, shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
 
 


	NOTICE

